NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN NO. 8 OF THE ASSEMBLY

(12th SESSION 2025)

Date and Time	Wednesday, the 22 nd January, 2025 at 2:00 p.m.	
Commenced at	2:13 P.M.	
Adjourned at	4:19 P.M.	
Total working hours	2 Hours 06 Minutes	
Presided by	 Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan. Syed Ghulam Mustafa Shah, Deputy Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan. 	
Attendance	205	

1. <u>TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Ibrar Hussain
Naat by Syed Zeeshan Bukhari
National anthem

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to	Question Nos. 9, 14, 141, 143, 144, 145, 146, 147, 148,
	be asked and answers given.	149 and 150 were asked and their answers were given.
		Mr. Speaker expressed displeasure over the non-availability of Secretary and other senior officials of Ministry of Interior, for non-replying of `some of the questions of the Members.

PROTEST

Members of SIC party staged protest by chanted slogans, thumping desks, torn up papers and displayed placards and also walked out from the House, during question hour.

WELCOME

Mr. Speaker welcomed the group of students and faculty members from Princess Sultana Degree College for women, Islamabad, who were witnessing the proceedings of the House from the visitor's gallery.

QUORUM

At 2.46 p.m., Mr. Abdul Latif, MNA belongs to SIC, invited attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum. The count was made, the House was found in order.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members, who requested for the grant of leave, were read out by the honourable Mr. Speaker and the leave were granted, accordingly.

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

4.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Introduced
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs, to introduce a	
	Bill further to amend the Code of Criminal Procedure,	
	1898 [The Code of Criminal Procedure (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2025].	

SUPPLEMENTARY ORDER OF THE DAY

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

4A.	SENATOR SYED MOHSIN RAZA NAQVI, Minister	Introduced
	for Interior, to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
	Prevention of Electronic Crimes Act, 2016 [The Prevention	
	of Electronic Crimes (Amendment) Bill, 2025].	

PRESENTATION OF REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

4B.	SYED AMIN UL HAQ, Chairman Standing Committee on	Report was presented
	Information Technology and Telecommunication to present	
	the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide	
	for the transformation of Pakistan into a digital nation,	
	enabling a digital society, digital economy, and digital	
	governance [The Digital Nation Pakistan Bill, 2024].	

ORDINANCE TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

5.	DR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Ordinance was laid
	Federal Education and Professional Training, to lay before	
	the National Assembly the Federal Board of Intermediate	
	and Secondary Education (Amendment) Ordinance, 2024	
	(No. IX of 2024), as required by clause (2) of Article 89 of	
	the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	

QUORUM

At 3.26 p.m. Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Khan, MNA belongs to SIC party invited attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum, the count was made, House was found in order.

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

6.	SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR, Deputy	Motion was adopted
	Prime Minister / Minister for Foreign Affairs to move	
	that the Bill to give effect to the Convention on the	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	Prohibition of the Development, Production and	was made
	Stockpiling of Bacteriological (Biological) and Toxin	
	Weapons and on their Destruction, 1972 [The Biological	
	and Toxin Weapons Convention (Implementation) Bill,	
	2024], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken	
	into consideration at once.	
7.	SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR, Deputy	Bill was passed
	Prime Minister / Minister for Foreign Affairs to move	
	that the Bill to give effect to the Convention on the	
	Prohibition of the Development, Production and	
	Stockpiling of Bacteriological (Biological) and Toxin	
	Weapons and on their Destruction, 1972 [The	
	Biological and Toxin Weapons Convention	
	(Implementation) Bill, 2024], be passed.	

PRESENTATION OF REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

8.	CH. MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK, Chairman Motion was adopted
	Standing Committee on Law and Justice to move that
	delay in presentation of report of the Standing
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the Civil
	Courts Ordinance, 1962 [The Civil Courts
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], till today be condoned.

9.	CH. MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK, Chairman	Report presented
	Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present	
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to	
	amend the Civil Courts Ordinance, 1962 [The Civil	
	Courts (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
10.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Motion was adopted
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to move	
	that delay in presentation of report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan	
	Coast Guards Act, 1973 [The Pakistan Coast Guards	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], till today be condoned.	
11.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Report presented
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to present	
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further	
	to amend the Pakistan Coast Guards Act, 1973 [The	
	Pakistan Coast Guards (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
12.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Motion was adopted
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to move	
	that delay in presentation of report of the Standing	
	Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan	
	Citizenship Act, 1951 [The Pakistan Citizenship	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], till today be condoned.	
13.	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ,	Report presented
	Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to present	
	report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further	
	to amend the Pakistan Citizenship Act, 1951 [The	
	Pakistan Citizenship (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	SYEDA SHEHLA RAZA	Attention invited by Syeda Shehla Raza, MNA
	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI SYED RAFIULLAH MR. ABDUL QADIR PATEL MIRZA IKHTIAR BAIG to invite attention of the Minister for Energy (Power Division) to a matter of urgent public importance regarding continuous electricity load shedding in Karachi by K-electric, causing grave concern amongst the public.	Mr. Aamir Talal Khan, Parliamentary Secretary for Energy (Power Division) made a brief statement followed by answering of each questions asked by:-Syeda Shehla Raza; Syed Rafiullah; Mr. Abdul Qadir Patel; and Mirza Ikhtiar Baig, MNAs. Mr. Speaker directed the Parliamentary Secretary for Power division to arrange a meeting with K-Electric Officials, for the Members who belongs to Karachi, to raise the issues regarding load shedding and other related electricity problems.

CHANGE OF CHAIR

At 3.53 p.m. Mr. Deputy Speaker took the Chair, as vacated by the Honourable Speaker.

PROTEST

Members of SIC party again staged protest by chanted slogan, thumping desks, torn up papers during the proceedings of the House.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

15.	SYED AMIN UL HAQ	Attention invited by Syed Amin ul Haq, MNA	
	MR. MUHAMMAD JAWED HANIF KHAN	Mr. Nelson Azeem, Parliamentary Secretary for	

SYED HAFEEZUDDIN
MR. MUHAMMAD MOIN AAMER PIRZADA
SYED WASEEM HUSSAIN to invite
attention of the Minister for National Health
Services, Regulations and Coordination to a
matter of urgent public importance regarding
increase in polio cases in the country, causing
grave concern amongst the public.

National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination made a brief statement followed by answering of each questions asked by:Syed Amin ul Haq;
Mr. Muhammad Jawed Hanif Khan;
Syed Hafeezuddin; and
Syed Waseem Hussain, MNAs.

POINT OF ORDER

Name of members	Brief Subject
Mr. Mubarak Zeb	Raised the issue of law and order situation and target killings
4.14 p.m. to 4.19 p.m. (0:05)	in District Bajaur, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and also urged to
	arrest the murderers of his martyred brothers.

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

14.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.	
	Left-over	

At 4.19 p.m., Mr. Deputy Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Thursday, the 23rd January, 2025 at 2.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 22nd January, 2025

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary General